10.

11.

12.

HOWELL TOWNSHIP BOARD ZOOM MEETING

3525 Byron Road
Howell, Ml 48855
December 14, 2020

Call to Order:

Roll Call: Mike Coddington ()
Jean Graham ()
Jonathan Hohenstein ( )
Matthew Counts ()

Call to the Board:

Approval of the Minutes:
A. Regular Board Meeting November 9, 2020

Correspondence:
Call to the Public:

Unfinished Business

6:30 P.M.

Jeff Smith ()
Harold Melton ()
Evan Rudnicki ()

A. Ordinance Amendment from Heavy Commercial to Industrial Flex Zone
B. Approval of New Zoning Map for Industrial Flex Zone

C. Contract Assessments

New Business:
A. Intergovernmental Agreement
B. Howell Township Sewer/Water Connection
C. COVID-19 Preparedness and Response Plan
D. Cemetery Price Increase
E. Resignation of Carolyn Henry
F. Reappointments:
1. Supervisor, Treasury, & Clerk Deputy's
2. Board Members Committee Meetings
3. Board of Review

Reports:

A. Supervisor ~ B. Treasurer C. Clerk
E. Assessing F. Fire Authority G. MHOG
l.ZBA J. WWTP K. HAPRA
Call to the Public:

Disbursements:
Regular and Check Register

Adjournment:

D. Zoning
H. Planning Commission
L. Property Committee



Howell Township Deputy Clerk

From: Howell Township Treasurer

Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 9:29 AM

To: Howell Township Clerk; Howell Township Deputy Clerk
Subject: Dec. Board meeting

Attachments: December Electronic Meeting Notice.docx

Howell Township is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Regular Board Meeting
Time: Dec 14, 2020 06:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usOZweb.zoom.us/j/87978188830?pwd=aTJDdTIQWWtVWIISREijVFtUVNxUTO9

Meeting ID: 879 7818 8830

Passcode: 166485

One tap mobile

+19294362866,,879781888304,,,,,,0#,,166485# US (New York)
+13017158592,,879781888304,,,,,,0#,,1664854# US (Washington D.C)

Dial by your location
+1929 436 2866 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1253 2158782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
Meeting ID: 879 7818 8830
Passcode: 166485
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kd5VyShvDj

Thanks,
Jonathan

Howell Township Treasurer
treasurerchoweltownshipmi,org

517-546-2817



